Out of scope

From:
Sent:
To:

Ca
Subject:

ber 2021 12:39 pm

FW: asyst: An update for request R226679 - Legal - Legislation. \O\VN
K

Legal is a little busy by the look of it, | have let them know Feb is ok for now, just tell Julian we are thing Legal
information to respond if you want. C)

>

From: assystrequest@doc.govt.nz <assystrequest@doc.govt.nz> ,Q
Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2021 12:11 pm

To: [ o< ¢ovt.n: ?‘
N

Subject: assyst: An update for request R226679 - Legal - Legislation.
S
Your request R226679 has been updated with the following\/\
Update: Respond to Requestor \C)\

Kia o:a- QQ

Legal Services will not have the @Qto do this work by the 14th January owing to the holiday period

and high priority work.,
A Lawyer can get to this in £a

ebruary, will that be too much of an issue for you?
| Tautoko Kairuruku, Ture Ritenga

Conservation House on | Whare Kaupapa Atawhai Phone

Request Description: EQ

Context Jultas Batchelor the landowner beside the entrance to the Cape Brett walkway has requested
rates e's as he believes DOC has been directing people across his land to do the cape Brett
. (please see attached email thread,
pe Brett walkway starts at the Oke bay Scenic reserve, then goes across Julian Batchelors private
roperty then onto the 3B2 Trust land and heads out the peninsula to the Cape Brett hut and
%ighthouso.

Q& DOC has an agreement with the 3B2 trust where DOC collects the private land walkway fee on behalf of
382 and then takes out the administration costs and forwards the balance to 382 trust.

Purpose: to obtain written information on DOC's position on paying private landowners for access to
DOC's track system to present to Julian Batchelor.



Many thanks,

s9(2)(a)

Legal Support

Department of Conservation

Please note that you can't reply to this email. Instead click on the link above to your request in assyfst and add
Additional Information to respond to the provider.



From: Bay Of Islands Mailbox

Sent: Tuesday, 8 February 2022 2:52 pm
To:
Subject: FW: Cape Brett additional fee being requested on the track

Attachments: Screenshot_20220205-173233.png; Screenshot_20220205-173315.png; Screenshot_
20220205-173323.png; Screenshot_20220205-173241.png

Hi there

Copy fyi

9(2)(@)

Thanks

From: SEIVA]E)) @fmc.org.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 8 February 2022 10:41 am
To: Bay Of Islands Booking Mailbox <bayofislandsbooking@doc.govt.nz>
Subject: Fwd: Cape Brett additional fee being requested on the track

Kia ora

Refer the attached screenshots from recent social media posts, relating to people walking the Cape Brett track being
approached by a local person requesting an additional payment.

Are you aware of this situation ?

Do you have a suggestion for how people should'respond to this ?

Nga mihi

s9(2)(a)
s9(2)(a)

Federated Mountain Clubs

SEIAIEYR @fmc.org.nz
S9(2)(a)



= O <



facebook

ft o
9(2)(a)

s ol @)
Q ©

1l
O
™\



= O <



= O <



Out of scope

Sent: Wednesday, 6 April 2022 1:11 pm

To: s9(2)(a) Is9(2)(a)

Subject:

Attachments: Oke Bay from LINZ png; Oke Bay - showing location of AMIS track png; Oke Bay Scenic Reserve({pny

You may need this in the future.

From: S[PAICV I SEIPAIEY] @ doc govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 28 January 2022 2:53 pm

To:S¥ doc.govt.nz>
Subject:

Kia Ors R




Kind regards,

s9(2)(a)
m Legal Services Unit
epartment of Conservation | Te Papa Atawhai

s9(2)(a)

DDI: | Mobile:
Grand Central | Level 3.J.461 Cashel Street | Christchurch 8011
Private Bag 4715 | Christchurch Mail Centre | Christchurch 8140

Papatianuku Thrives

Te ora o Papatiidnuku Healthy nature
Te ora o te Hapori ~ Thriving communities

Er

Te hunga Atawhai : o’ = People who care




Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you are not the
intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this
email in error, please notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the inconvenience. Thank you.



Out of scope

Sent: Wednesday, 15 March 2023 8:24 am
Subject: FW: Oke Bay - recent survey done by landowner of FW: 147 Rawhiti Road
Attachments: DOC Oke Bay Site plan.pdf

DOC commissioned survey to check Julians survey was correct,

From: S3[PAIE))
Sent: Monday, 17 August 2020 5:01 pm

To: SEIPAIE)) doc.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Oke Bay - recent survey done by landowner of FW: 147 Rawhiti Road

Attached is our sketch plan of the positions found/marked the Rawhiti Road sife,
The top of the bank, fences and the existing walking tracks were also fiyed.
Overall our surveyed positions agree with those of the sunvay.

Please call if you have any questions.

Regards

Regards

s9(2)(a)
sY(2)(a)
s9(2)(a)




doc.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 14 August 2020 10:00 am

To: SSMMlE)

Subject: RE: Oke Bay - recent survey done by landowner of FW: 147 Rawhiti Road

-

Just confirming | had a discussion with your offsider(sorry | cant recall the name) last week about requesting a small
map/report of the points you surveyed to confirm your findings at Oke bay,

If this is an extra cost just let me know and happy to pay the extra,

Kind regards

nt o serva - 1@ Fapa whar

Bay of Islands Office
34 Landing Road, Kerikeri 0230
PH: 09 407 0300

Kia piki te oranga o te ao tiroa, i roto i te ngatahitanga, ki Aotearday
To work with others to increase the value of conservation for Néw Eealanders

vwiw.doc.govi.nz

Sent: Thursday, 18 June 2020 12:56 p.m.

To: 23lE) doc‘govt.nz:v
Subject: RE: Oke Bay - recent survey done by landag@nér of FW: 147 Rawhiti Road

Thanks for the plan.

Just confirming we will check an’d mark boundaries up the access off Rawhiti Road and along the eastern Oke bay side of
Lot 3 DP 51670. We will alsa(colfect topographical data to show tracks, fences and contours in that area,

In addition, as time permits' v will locate and mark the eastern boundaries of Lots 5 & 6 DP 51670 confirming or
otherwise their locations $hown on the plan frocvm

The estimated gosts will be_ + GST and disbursements. (mileage, ferry, survey marks)

We will program the work for week of 22™ June.

Can§ypu please confirm invoicing details and if a PO will be issued.

Cheers

Regards



s9(2)(a)

Sgl:a?}‘:a) Survevor

9(2)Xa)
SY(Z)Na)

sY(Z)(a)

9(2)a)

From: oc.govt.ni>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 June 2020 10:04 am
o ORI

Subject: Oke Bay - recent survey done by landowner of FW: 147 RawhitiRoad

-

This was the most recent thing that The landowner had cormmissioned,

Kind regards

partment of Conservation -- /e Fapa Alawhai

Bay of Islands Office
34 Landing Road, Kerikeri 0230
PH: 09 407 0300

Kia piki te oranga o te ag\@irea, i roto i te ngatahitanga, ki Aotearoa.
To work with others tgh\ingrease the value of conservation for New Zealanders



Hauai
2E Block
Cemetery

©
(1%}
o
'3
:‘::
B Lot 3 |
o DP 51670
Track C/L\

Lot 4

DP 5167

Scenic
Reserve

C/L Track — ‘

Lot S :
DP 51670
Track C/L

STAKE

Hauai 2F5 /

I Lot 6
DP 51670

N
X
Track C/
L\\

OkeBay

Lot 9
DP 5160
Esplanade& Reserve

Found

Pt Hauai 2G28B

GENERAL NOTES

Copyright

Thes document and the

Surveyed
Designed
Drawn July 2020
fum

Locl Refeconce

Contour Interval

Major Minor
Address

Tite Ares

JOBI/CLIENT:

DOC
Bay of Islands

KERIKERI

SHEET TITLE:

Site Plan - Oke Bay

s9(2)a)

Job No:
Fila:

CALE@A3 | SHEET No

20m

=

1:1000 1/1




o
Sent: Wednesday, 15 March 2023 822 am

Subject: FW: Report for Te Araaka
Attachments: Te Araka WTA Report Extract MHC1.21Jun21.pdt
FYI

o
Sent: Friday, 13 August 2021 12:47 pm
To: paeall) doc.goﬁ.nv
Subject: Fwd: Report for Te Araaka

From: SaralE) > ) Qorg.nz>
Date: Wed, 23 Jun 2021, 11:22 am

Subject: Report for Te Araaka

Kia ora L

Please find attached our first report for Te Araaka. This has going through to the Miori Heritage Council next week, in
order to approve for notification and take it fo the next level. Note that this report is a draft, and there is still a historic
account and consultation and engagememt with your hapl, as well as the landowner, to be done, before it is finalised
for Listing. There are some interesting asiects I've found, especially around the archaeological sites on the route,

I'm planning to come back-td@Rawhiti in July and hoping we could organise a hapl hui at Rawhiti marae. I'm sure your
people will have patai, agd its important that we engage with communities that applications come from.

Apologies fordaking so long to get over the first hurdle, but we are prioritising Te Araaka now.

Ng#mihi,




s9(2)(a) | Pou Rarangi Korero | Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga |National Office,

Antrim House, 63 Boulcott St | PO Box 2629, Wellington 6140, NZ |_

Visit www.heritage.org.nz and learn more about New Zealand’s heritage places

Tairangahia a tuawhakarere; Tatakihia nga reanga o amuri ake nei

Honouring the past; Inspiring the future

This communication may be a privileged communication. If you are not the intended recipient, then you are not'authorised to retain, copy or
distribute it. Please notify the sender and delete the message in its entirety.
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Disclaimer

Please note that entry on the New Zealang Heritage List/Rarangi Korero identifies only the heritage values of the property concerned and
should not be construed as advice o the state of the property, or as a comment of its soundness or safety, including in regard to earth-
quake risk, safety in the event of fire,\gr insanitary conditions.

Archaeological sites are protected by the Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga Act 2014, regardless of whether they are entered on the
New Zealand Heritagesist/Rarangi Korero or not. Archaeological sites include ‘places associated with pre-1900 human activity, where there
may be evidence relating to the history of New Zealand’. This List entry report should not be read as a statement on whether or not the
archaeological previsions of the Act apply to the property (s) concerned. Please contact your local Heritage New Zealand office for archaeo-
logical advice.



SUMMARY
Te Araaka refers to the pathway taken by the tipuna of Ngati Kuta and Patukeha when
interring tipapaku in the burial caves of Pukehuia on the Rakaumangamanga ranges.
Ope taua returning from journeys to the south would halt at Oke Bay when arriving
back to the rohe. Tapapaku were then lifted by aka vines up the cliff to where they
would lie in state on the flats at Hauai Bay, giving the literal name ‘The Path of Vine§’
to the walkway. After final preparations, the tipapaku would be carried along the trail
following the ridgeline and up into the burial caves of Pukehuia. As part of:the, wider
cultural landscape, Te Araaka was a section of a longer tribal walkway thatConnected
inner Péwhairangi (Bay of Islands) to Te Rawhiti and Rakaumangamahga. The Opourua
urupa (also called Te Araaka) is situated on the site of an oldéc ridge pa and maintains
the intergenerational mana and tapu of the walkway. TetAraaka is therefore an
ancestral connection between the current urupa andithe ancient rua koiwi of the hapi
of Ngati Kuta, Patukeha, and the wider Ngapuhicollective. Te Araaka covers part of the

current Cape Brett Track, which leads from @ke Bay up and over Rakaumangamanga.

1. IDENTIFICATION?
1.1. Name of Wahi Tapu Area
Te Araaka
Te Araka
Opourua Urupa
Cape Brettrack (part)
Scenij¢ Reserve Oke Bay (Part)
1.2. Locationinformation

Address
Oke Bay
Rawhiti
Bay of Islands

Additional Location Information
-35.226810, 174.264281

NZMG X: 2,625,918.47; NZMG Y: 6,662,889.21

1 This section is supplemented by visual aids in Appendix 1 of the report.



1.3.

1.4.

1.5.

Iwi/hapi
Ngati Kuta, Ngati Patukeha

Ngapuhi

Local Authorities
Far North District Council, Northland Regional Council

Current Legal Description

Lot 8 DP 58339 (NZ Gazette, 1987, p5093), Lot 9 DP51670 (NZ Gazette, 1987, p5093);
Hauai 2E Maori Reservation Opourua Cemetery (NZ Gazette, 1992, p1175); Lot 5'DP
51670 (CT NA22A/975), Lot 6 DP 51670 (CT NA7C/1440), Hauai 2G2B (CT.365650),
Hauai 2G2A (CT NA56A/696) and Rawhiti 6 (CT 524873)

Extent of Wahi Tapu Area

Uses

Extent includes the land known as Lot 8 DP 58339 (Scenic Reserveé Oke Bay), Hauai 2E
Maori Reservation Opourua Cemetery, Lot 9 DP51670 (Scenie Reserve Oke Bay), and
including parts of land known as Lot 5 DP 51670, Lot 6:DR 51670, Hauai 2G2B, Hauai
2G2A and Rawhiti 6 following the Department of Canservation’s Cape Brett Track.
These features are interconnected.

Reserve

The parcel known as Hauai 2E is part of 'a Maori reservation for the purpose of an
urupa (NZ Gazette 1992, p1175).

The parcel known as the Scenic‘Reserve Oke Bay, Lot 8 DP 58339 (NZ Gazette, 1987,
p4238) and Lot 9 DP51670 (NZ Gazette, 1987, p5093)

New Zealand Archaeolegical Association Site Recording Scheme
Imperial N12/114; NZAA 1d: Q05/151
Imperial N12/125; NZAA Id: Q05/150

[Maeri} [Ara Purahourua: Sacred Pathway]

[Maof¥i] [Urupa]



2.

2.1.

2.2.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

General Nature of Wahi Tapu Area

Located on the eastern edge of Péwhairangi at Te Rawhiti, a cleft in the cliff at Opourua
marks the beginning of Te Araaka. A tight and steep trail rises from the beach to the
top of the cliff marked by several pohutukawa trees. The path follows the cliff and
ridgeline up to the fence of the Te Araaka Opourua urupa. This is the current urupa of
Ngati Kuta and is situated on the remnant of a ridgeline pa (Q05/150; N12/113). From
the eastern side of the urupa, the path drops down to a saddle where it intersects with
the Cape Brett Track; on the eastern side, the trail drops down to give access to Qke
Bay; and on the western side stairs lead down to the road and the track entrande
marked with a waharoa and tekoteko. From this crossway heading south, TefAraaka
goes up the hill along the ridge following the Cape Brett Track. In 1978, there were still
remnants visible of terracing (Q05/151; N12/113) that are now obscufed.by time and
scrub. Passing through private land the extent of Te Araaka finishes‘abruptly in Maori
freehold land, thereby preserving the sanctity of the ancient ruakéiwi.

Wahi Tapu Area Statement

Te Araaka is sacred to Ngati Kuta and Patukeha in the traditional, spiritual, and
religious sense. The area contains several \Wahi Tapu and is integral to the identity and
cultural well-being of the hapd. It has streng'traditional associations with tGpuna of
the area and their last journey to the burial caves on the mountain ranges. The Wahi
Tapu Area connect associated WahiyTapu for the transportation of the dead by aka
vines from Opourua Bay; an urtupathat is still used to bury the dead; and the trail that
leads up into the traditional‘urial caves of the hapi and iwi on Pukehuia and
Rakaumangamanga.



3.1-

APPENDICES
Appendix 1: Visual Identification Aids
Location Maps










Maps of Extent

(Extent of the Te Araaka Wahi Tapu Area)

(Parcel names of Rawhiti excluding Wahi Tapu Area extent)



(3D Image of Te Araaka including extent)
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Current Identifier

NZ Gazettes

2@ (Maori reservation for the purpose of an urupa, NZ Gazette, 1992, p1175)

11
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3.2

Appendix 2: Visual Aids to Historical Information

Historical Photographs and NZAA Site Record Forms
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3.3.

Appendix 3: Visual Aids to Physical Information

Current Photographs of Place

(Te Araaka and CIC}\Ze cliff where tapapaku were lifted, Ngawhare 08/12/20)

L

(View down to Te Araaka, urupa boundary fence on left, Ngawhare, 08/12/20)
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(North facing, with urupa Wry fence, Moturahurahu island in background —

Ngawhare 08/12/2020)

N\

(View looking up to southern aspect of urupa, Ngawhare, 08/12/20)
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(Entrance to urupa, Oke Bay Scenic Reserve and beginning of Cape Brett Track,
Ngawhare 08/12/20)

19



k. allan@mumstors ovt.n2' <k.allan@ministers.govt.nz> \
SO S <o o S =t ot

Subject: Response: Cape Brett walkway
Kia ora ano Julian,

It has been pointed out to me that | sent you an early draft response. One nﬁﬁjbour apologies that you have been
waiting for a response to your queries regarding the Cape Brett track eptedfice at Oke Bay. | had not taken into
consideration the xmas/ new year period and | should have updateq,ygu_iout that.

We appreciate/acknowledge that, historically, walkers have crossdd this land for many years, being a tribal walkway,
but are not aware of any formal agreements regarding this. As the current landowner, any arrangement for a
contribution from track users wishing to cross your Iand at‘b’n ontranco to the Cape Brett track at Oke Bay will need to
be directly between you and any track users.

When DOC needs to access over private land fo(’gjéfb\vn purposes this is normally done through a formal agreement
such as an easement. The Department does niﬂ‘howovor require use of your land for its own purposes; so we do not, at
this stage, foresee any need to pursue this omn Nor could we consider retrospective remuneration for intermittent
access that may have been granted to DGC staff in the past in the absence of any formal agreement.

We understand the Trust and the twd hap& at Rawhiti are interested to take a wider view of the
Rakaumangamanga/Cape Brothifack configuration including entrances to the Cape Brett Track. We await their future
direction on this. N

Please advise us wha{?p'!ip'lan to do regarding charging the public and/or limiting their access to your land and how this

will be managed. We can then liaise with yourself and the Trust over any necessary signage change or notifications for
crossing restricfions.

Nia mihi

Sent'Thursda 3 February 2022 12:52 pm



k.all ministers. .n
Ce: doc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Cape Brett walkway

Ata maria Julian,

Our apologies that you have been waiting for a response to your queries regarding the Cape Brett track entrance at O@
Bay. | had not taken into consideration the xmas/ new year period and | should have updated you about that, @

We appreciate/acknowledge that historically walkers have crossed this land for many years, being a tribal w %, but
are not aware of any formal agreements regarding this. As the current landowner, any arrangement for a tion
from track users wishing to cross your land at the entrance to the Cape Brett track at Oke Bay will need k\ directly
between you and any track users. &

When DOC needs to access any public land that is landlocked, this is done through a formal ué\'t. As this is not the
case with your land, we will not be pursuing this option. Nor could we consider retrospective remuneration without
prior formal agreement. Oé

We understand the Trust and the two hapi at Rawhiti are interested to take a widé& of the
Rakaumangamanga/Cape Brett track configuration including entrances to the ?Srott Track. We await their future
direction on this.

We ask that If it transpires that future access to the Cape Brett Track @% from the Oke Bay entrance, DOC and/or
the hapii would approach you to formalise this through an agree :

On this basis, please advise us what you plan to do regardin@mg for crossing your land and how this will be
managed. We can then liaise with yourself and the Trust y necessary signage change or notifications for crossing

restrictions. \
Na noa QQ\C)

From: Julian

Subject: Re:
Dear

It's he 1st of February 2022 and still | have not had any kind of update from you regarding the issues raised in my
@Qﬁ to you dated 2/11/21, 3/11/21 and more recently 25/1/22,

Q You have had a full three months to consider the issues, to come up with a proposal.

You indicated in your correspondence to me dated 1/12/21 that you would likely have a response for me in January
2022,



January has come and gone, and | have heard nothing from you, not even a “we are working on the issues” or “this is
taking longer than we thought” or “| am sorry for the delay" - nothing.

Clearly, you are not taking the matter seriously.

Please update me by close of day tomorrow, 2/2/2022

\\
Regards @
Julian Batchelor. '\q

On 1/02/2022, at 5:40 PM, Bl

T T— W
Kia ora Julian, Oé

Happy New Year. Hope you are well. ’Q

DOC has received correspondence from Fusion Events who are planning to r@ate the Cape Brett Challenge event.
Please see below and attached. Q-

They have been in touch with various people at Rawhiti, but | sugg QdQey should talk to you directly (if they haven't
already) as the course includes the entire Cape Brett Track. \

| suggested that we make contact with you first to check ilvi&(u agreeable to Fusion Event contacting you directly.
Alternatively we can provide any responses back. C)\

Ng mihi, QQ
- ((/O

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 20
Subject: Cape Brett Challe

Kia Ora 0%

| hope this fi ou and your family well and you have had a chance to catch up with friends and family at

this time %

| ju@ed to touch base with you and keep you updated regarding this event. it has been a difficult couple
y with all of us adapting to the changes and challenges that we have encountered and continue to
unter. We are all having to adjust.

| have attached a letter outlining our proposed plans and courses including our security protocols and policies
that we have in place for our event. This is just to keep you updated and let you know we have been in
constant contact with the local Roopu groups involved such as 3B2 trust/ Kaingahoa Marae and Ipipiri Trust. If
you have any questions, please feel free to call me at the number below.

3



We thank you for your continued support of this iconic event. Ka kite ano.

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject to
legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please
notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the
inconvenience. Thank you

<2022 01 Letter Challenge update DOC.pdf><Bio Security and Covid protocols.pdf>

Julian
Oke Bay Lodge
Bay of islands New Zealand

W oxebaYIodoe CO NE

Mthree minute video about Oke Bay Lodge which sits on 3.5 acres of land, al water front
hefps://voutu be/s2AL 6P2holc

Ancther video of the Lodge. Make sure your

sound is right up for this one!

vuld/k % 20hiah %20




Photos of the Lodge:
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/48b3306v58k8t3u/AAABgDjwQKSrFs4EKJgIxLSoa?dI=0

Julian playing among the dolphins, in knee deep water at Oke Bay 2019

https://youtu.be/VK6wnJVk3rs

A newspaper article about Oke Bay
http://capebrett.co.nz/wp-content/uploads/2019/01/Photographer-captures-dolphins-mid-leap-in-Northlands-Oke-Bay-in-the-Bay-of-
Islands-Stuff.co .nz .pdf

This is the manual which tells you all about the Lodge so that you make the most of your stay when you come
https://www.dropbox.com/s/qv4tn6hkuumhytu/Best%20%200ke%20Bay%20Lodge%20Welcome%20doc%2056.pdf?dI=0

This is a video made by two families who stayed 3 weeks at the Lodge over Christmas 2019/20. The video gives tips and ideas about
how to get the most out of your stay
https://youtu.be/G65PnetKt-s

A short clip of a wedding recently held at the Lodge
https://www.dropbox.com/s/rc5xok4br5z4vy0/%D0%92%D0%B8%D0%B4%D0%B5%D0%BE %2016.02:2020%2C%2002%2009%200
4.mov?dI=0

In 2010, National Geographic Travel Magazine rated the coastline where Oke Bay Lodge sits as‘the 2nd best in the world

The Poor Knights Islands, which have been shortlisted as a UNESCO World Heritage Site, lie 20 kilometres off the coast. These islands
feature the world’s largest sea cave and are populated by orca, dolphins and hundreds.of fish species. Diving is popular here and is
rated among the best in the world.

New Zealand’s temperate climate has four seasons, and in Northland there,is@ distinctly subtropical flavour. Northland’s summers
average 22°-26°C (71°-80°F) with winter only going so low as a mild 14°«7<€ (58°-62°) earning the region the title of “The Winterless
North’.
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Out of scope
Sent: Wednesday, 13 May 2020 627 pm

To:

Ca :

Subject: 147 Rawhiti Rd

Attachments: received_342454120050561.jpeg

We need to re-survey the esplanade reserve and access way. He has dumped this as a deliberate barrierfto public
access. There is the risk of it washing into the sea. Or maybe thats his plan? We need to pull it undesontrol,






kol 00000 0 000000 0000000000000

o R
Sent: wirsda Navember

F 021 1:49 pm
Subject: 147 Rawhiti Road FW: please stop all earthworks on your property
Kia ora

Here is the latest update | have on Julian Batcholers earthworks.

Looks like he did talk to HNZ aithough not the hapu.

Thanks

@heritage.org.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 25 November 2021 11:37 am

Sub)ect. FW: please stop all earthworks on your property

Kia oraig

Looks like it may be a storm in teacup.

59

Sub]cct RE plnsc stop all oarthwocks on your property

Thank you, Julian, for clarifyirig the situation. | have been fielding phone calls, so | needed to ascertain what was
happening. Again, thank you fof your communication.

Nga mihi

Northland | Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga |Northland Area Office, Level 1, 135

Hone Heku Bbad , PO Box 836 Kerikeri 0245, New Zealand | Ph: ||| oo _ Visit
wwy/ héfitage.org.nz and learn more about New Zealand's heritage places

Taréngahia o tua whakarere; Tatakihia nga reanga o amuri ake nei- Honouring the past; Inspiring the future

This communication may be a privileged communication. If you are not the intended recipient, then you are not
authorised to retain, copy or distribute it. Please notify the sender and delete the message in its entirety.



From: Julian
Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 9:22 pm

To: SJAIEY SCIAICVII @ heritage.org.nz>; _

Subject: Re: please stop all earthworks on your property

On the 22nd September, | sought permission from Heritage NZ to install a new water tank for irrigation purposes on the
south side of the existing tank. Here is my email

Permission by Heritage NZ was given on the 3rd of October. Here is the permission email.

The tank was installed last week. As per the permission email, and in accordance with it, no excavation wasCarried out

on the east, west, or north sides of the existing tank i.e this ground remains undisturbed. That is to<ay, excavation was

strictly limited to the south side of, and immediately next to, the existing tank, and only for the purppse of installing the

tank i.e. we only did what we were given permission to do, no more, no less.

Fill / soil/ clay which resulted from the installation was spread around to fill dips/holes/Tndulations in the existing
landscape i.e. to tidy it up a bit.

This landscaping makes the excavation activity look extensive, when it in fact ittwas not. As already stated, we only did
what we were given permission to do, as detailed above.

Throughout the installation, accidental discovery protocols were strigtly.adhered to. At no time was there appearance of
shell midden, historic bottles, animal bones, or archaeological stratigfaphy.

Regards

On 24/11/2021, at 9:56 AM, SJAJEN SSIAICVI & heritage.org.nz> wrote:

Kia ora Mr Bachelor

As noted in the archaeological advice you received from- August 2019 please cease all earthworks on your
property until this matterican resolved. | appreciate your co operation in this matter. | have provided you with some of

the advice from- below:

| suggest that determining whether the features are archaeological or not is not possible based on
surface ©bsérvation and if any party wished to make a final determination, an exploratory
investigation would be required.

| recemmend that no further ground disturbing activity occur along the eastern/upper part of your property without
further assessment and/or such an investigation, in order to avoid future misunderstanding. Leahy’s (1978) sketch map
may show the relative position of the features she recorded but without a scale or other reference to features still
present on the ground at the present, the position of the upper terraces she recorded either side of the fence line remain
undetermined and are likely to be on your property.

Could you please provide confirmation of this email.



Nga mihi

, Northland| Heritage New Zealand Pouhere Taonga |Northland Area Office, Level 1, 135

Hone Heke Road , PO Box 836 Kerikeri 0245, New Zealand | Ph: EEIE G C°': EEISICIN | Vi<t

www.heritage.org.nz and learn more about New Zealand’s heritage places

Tairangahia a tua whakarere; Tatakihia nga reanga o amuri ake nei- Honouring the past; Inspiring the future

This communication may be a privileged communication. If you are not the intended recipient, then you are not
authorised to retain, copy or distribute it. Please notify the sender and delete the message in its entirety.










wcecl® 000000000

From: assystrequest@doc.govt.nz

Sent: Mot 1 mber 2019 11:51 am

To: \
Subject: assyst: Your request R169896 for Statutory land management - Support and advice has now been\?“

closed. @
oo R 3

Your request R169896 has now been serviced and closed.

X~
Provider Message: O%

Request has been fulfilled with the matter now residing with Ops to have a surv ’Qunc the Oke Bay scenic reserve
boundaries, to establish the boundary with Batchelors y

—_—~

Please help us improve by filling out a short customer satisfaction g%oy:

N\
W
| L

Request Description: O

Context:
At the location of 147 Rawhiti Road N&Mi (Oke Bay), there is an ongoing dispute between the land owner and hapu
regarding the location of a tribal walkyay between the land owner's property and PCL land.

would like advice from the SLM team regarding the matter of the tribal
walkway. It's believe n Maori land court in 1968 there was a provision for a tribal walkway between the property
and the PCL land, er this is not recorded on either GIS or the land owner's site survey.

Output: Q{Q

To conﬁr@ if there is a tribal walkway.
A
A4

2%::0 contact me if you have further queries or concerns regarding this request,

Many thanks,



Statutory Land Management
Department of Conservation

Please note that you can't reply to this email. Instead please forward the email if you want to reply.



























Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 8:56 am

To

Subject: FW: 147 Rawhiti R!

Kia ora koutou

from HNZ has just let me know that Mr Batcholer has got a digger working on his section, |dgking at the
description below it does not impact PCLW, but might impact the track access that runs across the béck of his land,

If | hear any more | will pass it on,

Mauri ora

Ftom:--@heritage.org.nv
Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 8:51 am

To: doc.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: 147 Rawhiti Rd

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 23 November 2021 7:56 pm

Subject: 147 Rawhiti Rd

Kia ora
We have been informed the owner of 147 Rawhiti Rd has a digger on site cutting a 20mtr swathe along the waahi tapu
walkway. We also understand i€ 15 also seeking crossing fees for walking access onto 382 lands. Did you manage to
connect with him over the-waahi tapu walkway gazettement. | will register the objection with FNDC also.



L

From: _
Sent: gesday, 18 June 2019 941 am
Subject: FW: 147 Rawhiti Road - Sur vey Data

-

Just a quick update on Oke Bay, we should have the information from the Surveyors in about a week.

Kind regards

Department of Conservation

Pewhalrangl / Bay of islands Office

34 Landing Rd, PO Box 128, Kerikeri 0245
+64 9 407 0300

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 9:36 a.m.
To: doc.govt.nz>
Subject: 147 Rawhiti Road - Sur vey Data

-
)

Thank you for phoning it was great to cha.

| am sorry but when | was speaking to youA did not realise that this weekend just gone we have been back up to the site
and carried out a topographical survey,

So | will now be able to send you a/plar*showing just what we were talking about in terms of the steps and track

This will take about a week to prepare so | will send everything to you at once its done.

This should help clarify everythig just as | had hoped ©

Reirds




From:__:i oc.govt.n:>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 June 2019 8:43 AM
To:
Subject: RE: Emall address for me

Thanks R

Please find attached JPEG.

Kind regards

From:

Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 2:35 p.m.
To:
Subject: RE: Email address for me

Thank you-
The staff member in question s’ out in the field all day today

| will discuss with him tomdgrow and advise.
To help with our discussion could you please send us a plan highlighting the boundary line you are questioning.

Reiards

GoC.ROVRD2>




From:__:i‘:;c..'.;n vt.ne>
Sent: Monday, 17 June 2019 2:12 PM
To:
Subject: Email address for me

Doar-

| sent you an email via my collcaguo- last week — this note is jugt 2oadvise you that | have an email address now
once you have the information ready.

Many thanks

Caution - This message and accompanying{iata may contain information that is confidential or subject to
legal privilege. If you are not the intended<{ecipient you are notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message Or gata is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please
notify us immediately and erase all gopies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the
inconvenience. Thank you.

Caution - This message ang-accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject to
legal privilege. If you are notihe intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying.efthis message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please
notify us immediately\and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise for the
inconvenience. Thahk you.



From:
Sent: W av. / October 2020 9:13 am
To:

Subject:

FW: Access over private land

Mbrona-

| have sent the email. See below FYI.

Nga mihi

el

www.doc govt.nz

Department of
Conscrvation
- Mw.u—t‘-d

Papatuanuku Thrives

Te om o Papatiinuku E Healthy nature
" Te ora o té Hapori Thriving communities
Te hunga Atawhai People who care

Sy

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 7 Octabeh 2020 9:11 am
To:
Subject: Access over pyivate land

Kia on-

| refer tomn’ telephone conversation and confirm that the Department of Conservation does not have authority to
crottaa.h easement in favour of the hapu over private land. | understand that the minutes of the Maori Land Court do
.te(er,!o an historic agreement between the hapu and the private landowner concerning a right of way over the private
:'bnﬂ but the easement has never been formally created and registered.

| suggest that the hapu engage a lawyer to advise the hapu on:

a) Whether an application to the Maori Land Court could assist (for example: an application under s 315 of the Te
Ture Whenua Maori Act 1993); and



b) The likelihood of such and application being successful.

It is essential that the hapu obtain its own legal advice as to the options that may be available to resolve the issues

concerning access over the private land.
Nga mihi \

- &
i N
Ocpartment of N
Ppo mim—— Ve
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Papatuanuku Thrivées

Te om o Papati&nuku “ Healthy nature
" Te ora o t¢ Hapori ‘ Thriving communities
People who care

Te hunga Atawhai




Lara McDonald

From:
Sent:
To:
Ca

Subject: Compensation < >
\

o 5
Thank you for your follow up. &\

The land | own Is in 3 lots for which | pay roughly [JJJJjj 2 year in rates.

THE CAPE BRETT WALKING TRACK

| own the first 200m of the Cape Brett walking track. The land | own overlooks Oke Bay, arguabtymeé beach in the Bay of
Islands.

This 200m of the track sits on an estate in fee simple being all that parcel of land containing Qemmomeorlessbed Lot 6
Deposited Plan 51670 and comprised In Certificate of Title Identifier NA7C/1440. The rMe$~ s particular plece of land are per
annum,

1 also own ancther ot of land which Maori use to get to their Urupa. No pel . given by me for them to use it. yet they do.

They simply see it as their right. An entitiernent. This iot is an estate in fee si all that parcel of land containing 3834m2 more
oﬂessbemgLotsoeposaedPunMG?OaMwmpmo in Certificate of NATC/1439. The rates on this land are

Now here’s an interesting twist. There Is currently no altemative start hok Brett walking track, if walkers want to start at Oke
Bay. That is to say. legally, | could ciose this part of the track if | . There is no public statute which declares that the public can
walk over / use private freehold land at the expense of the vwithout the owners permission. If fact, the opposite Is true. The
Trespass Act 1980Mswesmmednglwalmtgon 's property without permission is trespass. And trespass is a
criminal offence.

Maori and DOC share the fees which are collected mponwhowalkmouxk Yet | receive nothing, Not even the rates.
Conclusion? | own land which the government are collecting money from, yet | pay all the expenses related to this land, This
Is akin to the Kalkohe pub owner working the 7 days a week, but being forced to give the profits to Maori and the government.
How is this fair / just/ right? You know the lrsnot

First, | propose that at the very least their Cape Brett walker fees by $10 per person, giving me the $10.

it is only fair that this payment is re
DOC has been fully aware of

Seoondly.Imob@wh_wmhrmmﬂmbnnmmm 13 years, which equates to[JJili]

ve, given that this situation has existed since 2008, which is when | purchased the land.
since 2008, yet it's done nothing.
lost revenue.

The Labour go the ditty "Be Kind" but | see no kindness in their financial management of this track, in relation to what |
have written n the contrary, | feel like | am being used and abused and Labour and DOC are quite happy to keep it going,
knowing full situation.

| awa y?ﬁpty.

rpGards

llan Batchelor

n 271372021, ot 720 v, R R o> vrcte

Kia ora Julian,



Your email to— regarding the Cape Brett Track access across your land has been passed to me for
action.

While the information in your email to_ is relatively self-explanatory, please could you outline the issues
you have raised directly/formally to me either by letter or email.

| can then determine what the best course of action may be to resolving these.

Trust you are keeping well,

Nga mihi,

Pou Matarautaki (1/
epartment of Conservation | Te Papa Atawhai (b

| M: '\Cb
Pewhairangi | Bay of Islands Area Office &

34 Landing Road, Kerikeri 0230 | PO Box 128, Kerikeri 0245 C)

T: +64 94070300 ?\

Kia piki te oranga o te ao turoa, i roto i te ngatahitanga, ki Aotearoa. é

To work with others to increase the value of conservation for New ZealandersO

www.doc.govt.nz /&\

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain info that is confidential or subject to
legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notifi any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If eceived this email in error, please
notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message chments. We apologise for the

inconvenience. Thank you.
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A three minute video about Oke Bay Lodge which sits on,3:§ aefes of land, all water front.
https://youtu.be/s2AL6P2ho0c

Another video of the Lodge. Make sure your soundis#right up for this one!
https://www.dropbox.com/s/y76jj7cloc3vuld/k6on%20video%201%20high%20res.mp4?di=0

Photos of the Lodge:
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/48b3306v58k8t3u/AAABgDjwQKSrFs4EKJgIxLSoa?dI=0

Julian playing among the dolphins; in.knee deep water at Oke Bay 2019

https://youtu.be/VK6wnJVk3rs

A newspaper article about‘Oke Bay
http://capebrett.co.nz/wp=content/uploads/2019/01/Photographer-captures-dolphins-mid-leap-in-Northlands-Oke-Bay-in-the-Bay-of-
Islands-Stuff.co .nz «pdf

This is the manual which tells you all about the Lodge so that you make the most of your stay when you come
https://www.dfopbox.com/s/qv4tn6hkuumhytu/Best%20%200ke%20Bay%20Lodge%20Welcome%20doc%2056.pdf?dI=0

This is awideo'made by two families who stayed 3 weeks at the Lodge over Christmas 2019/20. The video gives tips and ideas about
how t6 get the most out of your stay
httpsw/youtu.be/G65PnetKt-s

A short clip of a wedding recently held at the Lodge
https://www.dropbox.com/s/rc5xok4br5z4vy0/%D0%92%D0%B8%D0%B4%D0%B5%D0%BE%2016.02.2020%2C%2002%2009%200
4.mov?dI=0

In 2010, National Geographic Travel Magazine rated the coastline where Oke Bay Lodge sits as the 2nd best in the world

3



The Poor Knights Islands, which have been shortlisted as a UNESCO World Heritage site, lie 20 kilometres off the coast. These islands

feature the world’s largest sea cave and are populated by orca, dolphins and hundreds of fish species. Diving is popular here and is
rated among the best in the world.

New Zealand’s temperate climate has four seasons, and in Northland there is a distinctly subtropical flavour. Northland’s summers

average 22°-26°C (71°-80°F) with winter only going so low as a mild 14°-17°C (58°-62°) earning the region the title of “The Winterless
North’.



L

Sent: Monday, 20 March 2023 902 am
To:
Subject:

FW: 147 Rawhiti Rd. Owner flauting District planning Rules

From
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 2020 1:13 PM

doc.govt.nz>,

Subject: Re: 147 Rawhiti Rd. Owner flauting District planning Rules

The fact remains it is an area designated outstanding landscape in the District Rlai and both DOC and Council have an
obligation to protect the native fauna and flora within thier own CMA and Bjstrict plan rules. The mapping boundries
and access are only one part of the issue, the other is the land planningrulés and the management of these.

Thank you- for following up on this during this time,

The area that he has started to clear vegetation is ip fact) on the other side of his property and appears to be on the
uncut access/drive as indicated on the map. | wag unsure if this access way fell under your domain or not, The uncut
access way is approximately 4.5m wide as perthe cadastral mapping lines and sits between his current property and
also his 3rd property known as ot 6, We cab only assume this access way, although uncut, was granted to access the
Macri lands behind the property howeyér we are yet to see the supporting documentation for this,

| appreciate the follow up and havle attached the photos of the clearing he has started. | have also raised an rfs with
fndc.

Thank you for your assistance/on this matter.

Kind rogards,-

onfo,'é Apr 2020, 8:33 AM G < << 2ot 2> wrote:
I : Géod Mormng-

| am responding to you as the Identified Hapu contact for the Oke Bay Boundary issues.



Thankyou for bring this to our attention, DOC manages the darker green shaded area that leads up from the road to
the reserve between the two private property lots as the key on the map that you supplied indicates.

We have had someone have a look at the alleged cutting of vegetation and have been told it’s on the opposite side of
Batchelor residence to the walkway, this would be outside of the reserve, any photos of the alleged cutting would Be
appreciated to confirm this.

If the cutting is within the green shaded area then that is not allowed without approval, if it's on the property owners
land or road reserve then any concerns would need to be bought up with FNDC.

our_ is working alongs.dc- to work thirough the issues associated

with the Oke Bay reserve.

Unfortunately DOC staff are on lock down and working from home, sp-Wé€ are unable to carry out site visits at this
stage,

Nga mihi,

From:
Sent: Thursday, 2 April 2020 12:58 pm

doc.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: 147 Rawhiti Rd. @Wner flauting District planning Rules

Please find attach'the cadastral map which shows the uncut access /driveway to access our land. (between his lots
5&6) Right ywhere this man is cianmmg/clurmg.- is this area under the management of doc also? Please advise.



| see Julian Bachelor is clearing the bush on his property. His property is zoned as outstanding landscape. Seems to
be taking advantage of pandemic diversion.

Julian Bachelor has a record of flaunting District Plan rules. FNDC has been sitting on thier hands on this developer.
Whilst he may the land, his recent survey does not reconcile with the property boundries registered to the Maori
Land Court. Julian Bachelor continues to develop his property as a commercial function Centre. Maori being the
surrounding land owners object to this commercial development using our lands, forests and coastline as the
backdrop to his business. That the clearing of the surrounding nature is against the council planning rules and shoould
be halted. There has been no consultation or affected party submissions. Julian Bachelor pleads ignorance and has’a
multiple number of breaches to answer and all we see is council sitting on their hands.

E we need some help from DOC to step up on this kaupapa as well. The issue has the potential to escalate
yond just this property. There has been too much dithering on dealing with the Julian Ba€helot issues and it needs
to be brought to a head before the damage to the outstanding landscape is irreversible. 'Maori may well need to
bring counsel in on this and raise the matter in our Regional Coastal Plan submissions:

- may be good idea to share the concern with_ and Compliance Team @ FNDC if at least to
register Maori land owner concerns.

Nga Mihi

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject
to legal privilege. If you are not the intended reeipient you are notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please
notify us immediately and erase all copies. of the message and attachments. We apologise for the
inconvenience. Thank you.
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Sent: Monday, 20 March 2023 9:24 am
Subject: FW: THE CAPE BRETT WALKING TRACK

o N RN 5.z
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2021 11:04 AM

To: doc.govt.nz>
Ce: @fndc.govt.nz>

Subject: THE CAPE BRETT WALKING TRACK.

—

| have received the email below from Julian Batcheler
Can you advise please.

Maybe we can talk about this when we talk about the Boat ramp,

¥ North Distnet Cour

9 401 5200 or 24-hour Contact Centza M0 920 029 | John Careriidnde govi nz
22 9

2. THE CAPE BRETT WALKING TRACK,

| own the first 200m of the Cape Brétt walking track. Now here's an interesting twist. There is currently no alternative start
to the track. That is to say, | could close the track if | wanted to. Maori and DOC share the fees which are collected from
trampers who walk the track. YetTreceive nothing. Not even the rates. Conclusion? | own land which the government and
Maori are collecting money frofn; yet | pay all the expenses related to this land. This is akin to the Kaikohe pub owner
working the business 7 days)a week, but being forced to give the profits to Maori and the government. How is this fair /
just/ right? You know thelanswer John. It's not. What would you do if you were in my situation?

| propose that at the very least DOC increase their Cape Brett walker fees by $10 per person, giving me the $10.

| wanted to run both'thése issues by you to seek your advice. I'd like to make an appointment with you to come to your
office to discysS, ifthat is possible please?

Julian







L EEEEEEE————

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 15 March 2023 821 am
To:

Subject: FW: 147 Rawhiti Road
Attachments: Site Plan.dwg; Site Plan.pdf

Oke bay survey done by Julian and his surveyor July 2019,

o R
Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2019 9:29 am

To: doc.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: 147 Rawhiti Road

Julian has said that you were after a copy of the plan and to call you.
Cant see what the phone call will achieve as | know absolutely nothing about tiRig $ite.

Plan is attached in both pdf and DWG format, feel free to call with any guefies and | will help if | can

Regards
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Fronu
To:
Subject: L Brett waloway

Date: Mcnlw 20 Ma(h 2023 9:06:12 am
Importance: High

From: Government Services <GovernmentServices@doc.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 1:40 PM

vo: N R o< o > Y NS <" -

Cc: Government Services <GovernmentServices@doc.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: KA7049 FW: Cape Brett walkway
Importance: High

Kia om#&- - Please respond directly to

B c%ving in Government Services.
Nga mihl

rrom: [ B 2ot govt nz>

Sent: Thursday, 3 February 2022 1:11 pm
To: Government Services <GovernmentSenices@doc.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: KA7049 FW: Cape Brett walkway

Will this be run by andF
Can we close at { ice end:

Vinister for the Environment |

From: K Allan (MIN)
Sent: Wednesday, 2 February 2022 12:58 PN

To: B o ent govtoz>; R
@parliamentgovi.nz>

Subject: KA7049 FW: Cape Brett walkwiy
KAT049

From: Julian
Sent: Tuesday, 1 Febryary 2022 7:06 PM

R p—

K Allan (MIN) <k allan @ ministers.govt.nz>

Subject: Re: Cape Brett walkway
Dcarq

It's now'she 1st of February 2022 and still I have not had any kind of update from you regarding
the €5sies raised in my emails to you dated 2/11/21, 3/11/21 and more recently 25/1/22

You [tave had a full three months to consider the issues, to come up with a proposal.

Yot indicated in your correspondence 1o me dated 1/12/21 that you would likely have a response
Tor me in January 2022.

January has come and gone, and I have heard nothing from you. not even a “we are working on
the issues™ or “this 1s taking longer than we thought™ or “I am sorry for the delay™ - nothing,
Clearly, you are not taking the matter scnousl)

Please updatc me by close of day tomorrow, 2/2/2022

Regards

Julian Batchelor.

On 1/02/2022. at 5:40 PM. | < 2ov1.0z- wrote:

Kia ora Julian,

Happy New Year. Hope you are well

DOC has received correspondence from Fusion Events who are planning to re-initiate the Cape Brett




Challenge event. Please see below and attached.

They have been in touch with various people at Rawhiti, but | suggested they should talk to you directly
(if they haven’t already) as the course includes the entire Cape Brett Track.

| suggested that we make contact with you first to check if you are agreeable to Fusion Event contacting
you directly. Alternatively we can provide any responses back.

Nga mihi,

H



From:

Sent: Auqgust 2019 10:41 am
To: \
Subject: FW: assyst: Statutory land management - Support and advice request with the reference number \?‘

R169896 has been assigned to you.
Attachments: AK_DP_51670. Oke Bay.png

O

Follow Up Flag: Follow up %q;]/

Flag Status: Flagged N
A

=) | ?\O

This Assyst Request has been assigned to me. O€ >
| attach a link to a document that shows the part of Oke Bay Scenic reserve ad,accﬂ&p\d? Rawhiti Road:
’ 2 - o
The scenic reserve at this address consists of an access way being Lot 4D 0, and the coastal part being Lot 9 DP

51670.

| also attach DP 51670 as a .png attachment which is the subdiv@an for this location. It shows Lot 4 (access way)
and Lot 9 (esplanade reserve).

You can zoom in on this plan and see the words and the L t apply.
There are words at Lot 4 that say Lot 4 vested by sedn&’ {3) of the Counties Amendment Act 1961, which means that

on deposit of the plan all land shown as access wa in HMQ/DOC.
Napalis advises the land for reserve Was acq@m 1985, and was classified scenic reserve in 1987.
| am however keen to know if the said Lwalkway lies within Lot 4 DP 51670, or is somewhere else?

Thank you-let me know if these pl help with sorting out reserve access to Oke Bay.?

Yours sincerely @2

vl S
poti Du% ared Services

From: assystrequest@doc.govt.nz <assystrequest@doc.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 26 August 2019 9:31 a.m.
To: -doc.govt.n»



Subject: assyst: Statutory land management - Support and advice request with the reference number R169896 has been
assigned to you.

e R

The following request has been assigned to you. Please keep this request as up to date as possible,

Reference Number . R169896
Logged By - —
Logged Date : 23/08/2019
Priority . High
Required by Date . 061092019
Description )

Context:

At the location of 147 Rawhiti Road, Rawhit: (Oke Bay). there 1s an ougding dispute between
the land owner and hapu regarding the location of a tribal walkway_Between the land owner’s
property and PCL land.

Purpose:

ﬂ:e” F would Likéadvice from the SLM team
regarding the matter of the tnbal walkway. It's believeéd Yhat in Maoni land court in 1968 there

was a provision for a tnbal walkway between the property and the PCL land, however this 1s
not recorded on either GIS or the land owner's site survey,

Output:
To confirm asap if there 1s a tnbal walltyay:

Please do NOT reply to this email, mNehd click on the above link to start working on the request.

Many thanks,

Statutory Mamagement

Department Q¥ Conservation
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From:

Sent: Tuesday, 14 January 2020 9:56 am

To: ;

Subject: FW: Hauai No 2G 3 Block - Seeking evidence of a tribal walkway - Enquiry 2 E20190012721 (Assyst

R169896-closed)
Attachments: RE: Investigation into hauai 2G3

o S =

No action needed here!

| sought status information from the MLC concerning the original partition of Hauai 2G in 1918.
of the Whangarei office responded with H}email below, and my response‘to that is here too.

The attachment of Minute Book records from 1918 era i 0C-6181755 | have saved the- email as DOC-
6181758.

Yours sincerely

From:
Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 10:38 a.m.

To: @justice.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Hauai No 2G 3 Block - Seeking evidence ‘efa.tribal walkway - Enquiry 2 E20190012721

Tena koeF

Thank you for this advice helpful to the dnderstanding of the original partition of Hauai 2G.

The of your office_ provided Court Minute Book records (1935 era) relating to the
alienation of 2G3, where it was’agreed in these records for the tribal walkway to be put in place.

It is highly likely that Maori then'physically put the walkway route into effect, having it marked and fenced as decided in
the Court Minute book reconrds.

Subsequently howeverthe alienation was contested in a Higher Court, however the alienation was likely approved but
omitting an encumbrance Order for the walkway.
Thus Thomas Thomson obtained a freehold title without an encumbrance on it for the walkway.

Whether this emission of the agreed walkway can be rectified by the Court remains to be seen., howeverF noted
with the-abseénce of an Order to create a right of way, the Court registry was unable to act.

Nga mihi

e —

Department of Conservation



Otepoti/Dunedin Office

From: @justice.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 13 January 2020 9:33 a.m. @
To: doc.govt.nz> (l/
Subject: Hauai No 2G 3 Block - Seeking evidence of a tribal walkway - Enquiry 2 E20190012721 q(b

Tena koo- & N

Further to your email request in respect of the above matter. Please find attached a copy of t inal title for
Partition Order for the former Hauai No 2G3.supported by a plan and a copy of the Court mi s partitioning the land
at a sitting of the Court held at Russell on 22 day of January 1918.recorded at minute b&ermce 3 Bl 140-141.

It is clear from the Court minutes that there is no mention or reference made to anf&i | walkway over Hauai No 2G1,
Hauai No 2G2 and Hauai No 2G3 when these separate titles were created by P Orders on the 22 January 1918,
On 27 March 1936 the former title Hauai No 2G3 was sold to Thomas Th . Any subsequent subdivision of this
former title when it became European land, the Court is unlikely to l@ records for as the land would have become
European/General land in which this court does not maintain any er records.

Upon the property being sold and registered status as Eur ear%l General land any subdivision of the property or
agreement for access entered into over the new titles the will not a have any title records,

O
<<\
X

| Maori Land Court | Tajtokerau District Ministry of Justice | Tahii o te Ture P +64 9 983 9940 | Ext

Kia ora

Level 3, Manaia House| 41 Ra treet | DX Box AX10086 | Whangarei mictaitokerau@justice.govt.nz |
maorilandcourt.govt.nz “He pou h a tangata, he pou herenga whenua, he pou whare kdrero”
2 . €

RO

Confidentiality notlcoﬁ

This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. if you have received it by mistake, please:
(1) reply prom to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system;

{2) do not a% is email in any other way.

Thank you.




From:
Sent:
To:
Cc
Subject: RE: Investigation into hauai 2G3

Tena koe-

My apologies for not reverting following your reply to mine.

| appreciate very much this response, since it informs the parties of any next steps that could potentially be pursued,

It would appear that from ‘common knowledge’ the agreement of the former owner toaight of passage over the
property (folio 31 dated 1936) was physically put into effect with such a walkway mamdalsred by the users for pedestrian
purposes accessing the urupa. It is unfortunate this walkway appears not to have eag legally created.

Presentation of this Minute Book information to any resource consent hearifig:dpuld enable the territorial authority to
consider placing a consent notice that creates a legal instrument as | notetlbetow [esplanade strip or access strip (an

RMA instrument-section 232 Resource Management Act 1991)] to foprfjally protect this intention.

Nga mihi

Department of Conservation
Otepoti/Dunedin Office

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 6:46 a.m.

doc.govt.nz>, ERIVAE)
doc.govt.nz>; SSIPALE)]

Subject: RE{pvestigation into hauai 2G3

Tena koo-

The matter that was before the court in 1935 was for the confirmation of an alienation. Although there is reference to
aagreement that the proposed right of way should remain on the land, there are a couple of ways that the right of
way is formalised. The court would either grant an order creating a right of way; or confirmation of the alienation is to
be subject to or conditional on the creation of a right of way.

| have not had opportunity to inspect the alienation agreement to ascertain whether it contains a condition regarding
the creation of a right of way. Furthermore, although the minutes record an agreement between the native owners and



the purchaser concerning a right of way, the minutes are silent as to the granting of a right of way pursuant to the
Native Land Act 1931 and they are also silent as to a condition that the alienation is subject to the creation of a right of
way.

Therefore, In the absence of a court order or conditions placed on the alienation agreement, the court registry is unable
to formally record the existence of a right of way against the block.

Nga mihi,

- Land Registry| Maori Land Court | Taitokerau District
Ministry of Justice | Taho o te Ture

@s9(2)(a)

L2 Manaia House Building | 41 Rathbone Street | DX Box AX10086 | Whangarei

_msm‘e govt.nz | maorilandcourt.govt.nz

From: [ RN o< zo.t.0:>
Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 1:32 p.m.

Subject: RE: Investigation into hauai 2G3

Tena koe-

This is all very helpful in understanding the basi for the creation of the walkway, it having been agreed to by Mr
Thomson in the earlier alienation Court béprings.

While the decision to not alienate YRe hand was overturned at the Appellate Court allowing the alienation to proceed,
folio 31 appears to record an agrgement that the proposed right of way should remain on the land.

Correct me if | am wrong in this{ntérpretation?

If this assumption is corhedt/would this interest need to be formally recorded on the property involved, and if so, would
that be undertaken B\ Nlaori Land Court property staff?

Thank you fop fis helpful information.

Otegoti/Dunedin Shared Services



from: R < .0
Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 12:31 p.m,

IeRs9(2)(a)
Bs9(2)(a)

Subject: RE: Investigation into haual 2G3

\
koutou ma \?\
Tena kom ou ) \O

Thank you for sending the information through yesterday. Based on what you have provided | have been ab% ate
some court minutes which may assist this case. '\Q

The minutes are attached in 3 lots. They all relate to an application to the court to confirm the alien@tion of Hauai 2G3
to Mr Thomson.

refers to that area (comprising Hauai 2G3) being the only access between other subdivi At folio 163, the judge
confirms that he held an inspection of the land. The judge describes the lay of the l,g:\ makes reference to the
urupa (Hauai 2E) and access between two well populated portions of Rawhiti Settlement. There is also mention of
access to the block runs along the back of Ria Paaka’s section and would ncc@ enced. The matter was adjourned,

The first hearing was held on 20 February 1935 and is recorded at 14 Bay of Islands mi@i 139, 163-164. Folio 139

The matter was back before the court on 17 May 1935 and is recorded okerau minute book 383. At folio 383, Mr

Bloomfield (acting for the purchaser Mr Thomson) states that he ha informed that the purchaser has arranged

with the Natives of the Settlement to form a roadway along the fr. the block to give access to the other Native land

beyond...He (the purchaser) will also put in a path to the urupo. \ olio 386, Mr Thomson is addressing the Court where

he says the following: The resident natives have all agreed ta help me to make a right of way or road above high water
Eefu

/
mark. 9 feet above spring tide...the track could be 9 ft wi e cemetery. The Natives can fence it if they wish, There
will be no difficulty about this access. At folio 388 the sed confirmation on the grounds that the alienation is
contrary to the interests of the Natives aluonatingQ\

Mr Thomson appealed the decision. That apﬁon was heard at Auckland on 18 March 1936 and is recorded at 12
Appellate Auckland District minute book /At folio 31 Mr Bloomfield stated...as to the right of woy we agreed to
give it. The appeal resulted in the low decision being overturned and confirmation of the alienation being given.

Concerning a hearing on 24 June l{& where the subdivision of Hauai 2G3 was approved = | have not been able to
locate any court minutes tha to this matter. It is likely that this matter was dealt with by the Bay of Islands
County Council as it would ught the approval of a subdivision of European land,

| hope this infofmatlé%ms you in your endeavours, Please advise if there is anything further you may require.

Nga mihi Q,Q

- Land Registry| Maori Land Court | Taitokerau District
Ministry of Justice | Tahi o te Ture
s9(2)(a)

L2 Manaia House Building | 41 Rathbone Street | DX Box AX10086 | Whangarei

-ustace.gm.nz | maorilandcourt.govt.nz

r ) t ) ’ y ’ Aroy
ata, he pou herangae whenua, M W WhNare Xore [



From: JPAIE))

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 11:21 a.m.

doc.govt.nz>

coc zovt v N SR - o> SIAE)

Subject: Re: Investigation into hauai 2G3
) |

Regards,

On Wed, 20 Nov 2019, 10:32 AM [N SRR << 2ot 02> wrote:
Tena L.:u-

Thank you for supplypegtiiis information to me - .md-

t may be poszBie for a surveyor to establish landward survey peg locations of the two esplanade reserves, however it
5 possible ghgsepoints have been lost due to erosion of the cliff face

The Mty of esplanade reserve Lot 9 appears now (from aerial photos) to be at the base of the cliff extending out to
th&righ water mark

fthe w

alkway has been lost to erosion, then an option could be for creation of an esplanade strip or access strip (an
RMA instrument-section 23

232) set back from the top of the cliff face



This requires agreement of the owner but is in favour of the Council which administers it, It would be subject to

conditions of access and maintenance as per the Act

Otepoti/Dunedin Shared Services

From: SeIPALEY)

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 3:54 a.m.
To: doc.govt.nz>;
Ce:

justice, cwt.nz,_ < doc.govt.nz>

Subject: Investigation into hauai 2G3

s9(2)(ba)(l




s9(2)(ba)(l)

Regards,

s9(2)(a)
I

Caution ~This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject to
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

Confidentiality notice:



This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by mistake,
please:

(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system;

(2) do not act on this email in any other way.

Thank you.

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subjectto
legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error;please
notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise fer the
inconvenience. Thank you.

Confidentiality notice:

This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If'yowhave received it by mistake,
please:

(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from, your system,;

(2) do not act on this email in any other way.

Thank you.




From:

Sent: November 2019 9:34 am
To: justice.govt.nz'
Ca

Subject: : Hauai No. 2G 3 Block-Seeking evidence of a tribal walkway O
Attachments: RE: Hauai No.2G 3 Block- seeking evidence of a tribal walkway; RE: Hauai No.2G 3 Block- s ki\q\

evidence of a tribal walkway; Site Plan pdf (b

Tena koo [ C)&

Thank you for following up on this query of mine, which is seeking evidence of a tribal walkgayalong the coastal land

leading north to Oporua Cemetery,
| attach the Outlook items that refer to my original query; \Q
- along with a site plan (pdf) in relation to land near Oporua Cemetery which is prl&o for a resource consent hearing

on 22 November.

| am endeavouring to assist a request from_ of DOC's Bay O@Ofﬁce ! was approached by local

hapu).! details are below.

Anything relevant to the existence of the tribal walkway would @reciated.

Nga mihi ?y
Department of Conservation QQ

Dunedin office

CCCCCCCCCCCCCCC<C<

O
S — N

Department of Conservation Q’apa Atawhai
Bay of Islands Office

34 Landing Road Q
Kerikeri 0230
PH: 09 407 0300

From:
Sent:

, 14 October 2019 10:10 a.m,
To:' itokerau@justice.govt.nz' <mictaitokerau@justice.govt.nz>
5\/ Y Hauai No. 2G 3 Block-Seeking evidence of a tribal walkway

Qg/na kotou team at Taitokerau Maori Land Court

Would you please let me know how this query is progressing, since [ ]l o' MLC Whanganui referred my
original query to your office on 18 September 20197



My query that was mis-directed to MLC Whanganui by the MLC National Office is an attached Outlook item; while a
second Outlook item is my original request of 5 September 2019.

Any advice or update would be appreciated please.

Nga mihi

Otepoti/Dunedin Shared Services



Lara McDonald

From: mlcnationaloffice <mlcnationaloffice@justice.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 9:47 am

To:

Subject: RE: Hauai No.2G 3 Block- seeking evidence of a tribal walkway

Arohamai-

| have forwarded all your queries on to our Maori Land Court in Aotea (Advisory Office).
PS- please note they need at least 10 days to respond to your enquiries.

Nga mihi

Name:

| Maori Land Courty}, Wellington

Ministry of Justice | Tahd o te Ture

rh: SEIAIEY

L7 Fujitsu Tower | 141 The Terkace | Wellington | DX — SX11203
| mlcpanui@justice.govt.nz

frGlp 4 MINISTRY OF

mﬁg JUSTICE

Tithi o te Tiere

From: SECRICHNN <SS o< <ovt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2019 9:38 a.m.

To: micnationaloffice <mlcnationaloffice@justiee:govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Hauai No.2G 3 Block- seeking evidence of a tribal walkway
Tena koutou katoa team at Maori Land Court-National Office

| have not heard back from yotroffice as to whether this email request has been received, and/ or is being acted upon.

Please give me an updatéwhich would be appreciated very much.

Nga mihi

Departpient of Conservation
Otepoti/Dunedin Office



From:

Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2019 9:23 a.m.

To: 'micnationaloffice@justice.govt.nz' <mlcnational OXXXXX @ XXXXXXX.XXXX.[¥Z
Subject: RE: Hauai No.2G 3 Block- seeking evidence of a tribal walkway

Hi team

| attach the Transfer of Hauai No 2 3 G, to Thomas Thomson in 1918; and the CT that was issued in his name, cancelled
title NA683/56.

Do you consider the alleged tribal walkway would be recorded in Minutes of the Maori Land Court since it has not been
placed as an encumbrance on the title?

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 11:36 a.m.

To: 'micnationaloffice@justice.govt.nz' <mlcnational OXXXXX @ XXXXXXX.XXXX.[¥Z
Subject: RE: Hauai No.2G 3 Block- seeking evidence of a tribal walkway

Hi team

It has been clarified that the tribal walkway passes along the cliff edge,that\being on the interface of Lots 3, 4, 5, & 6
with Lot 9 DP 51670.
The walkway links up with Oporua Cemetery near Oke Bay.

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 10:06 a.m.

To: 'micnationaloffice@justice.govt.nz' <mlcnatighaloxxxxx @ XXXXXXX.XXXX.[»Z
Subject: Hauai No.2G 3 Block- seeking evidence of a tribal walkway

Tena kotou team at Maori Land Court/Justice

The subdivision of Hauai No.2G”3)Block in September 1962 resulted in DP 51670 (North Auckland Land District).

From DP 51670, Lots 4 &89 beeame the Oke Bay Scenic reserve administered now by the Department of Conservation.
Lot 4 DP 51670 was describéd on the plan as an access way 17.9 metres wide, which passes from Rawhiti Road reserve

(Lot 7) to Lot 9 (scenicyreserve).

There is a dispute,among local Maori who believe there was provision made in the Maori Land Court in 1968 for a tribal
walkway torpass alongside Lot 5 DP 51670.

Quefies:

1s,Would you confirm that a tribal walkway exists and its location?

2. Please provide the excerpt from the Maori Land Court that attests to this ‘tribal walkway’

3. Does the tribal walkway follow the route of the Lot 4 DP 51670 (access way/now scenic reserve)?

Providing answers to this query would be appreciated very much.

Naku noa, na



Otepoti/Dunedin Shared Services

Caution - This message and accompanying data may contain information that is confidential or subject to
legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message or data is prohibited. If you received this email in error, pléase
notify us immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. We apologise forthe
inconvenience. Thank you.

Confidentiality notice:

This email may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you have received it by mistake, please:
(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email and the reply from your system;

(2) do not act on this email in any other way.

Thank you.
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CERTIFICATE OF TITLE UNDER LAND TRANSFER ACT.

——

T —

@bls @zrtiﬁmt:, dated the _ fifteenth day of January , one thousand nine hundred and thirty-seven '
under the hand and seal of the Distriot Land Registrar of the Land Registration District of 4 UCKLAND , being & Certificate in
lieu of Grant, usderWarsaot-of- His Bxcellener the Grovornor-Genorak -in-ssoreise of 's -onabling -him- i that- behalg Witnesseth that

"

@ THOMAS THOMSODN of Rawhiti, Bay of Islands, 3choolteacher,

P S 6)\?:. =
is seised of an estate in fee-simple (subject to such reservations, restrictions, enoumbrances, liens, and interests as \oﬁﬁed by memorial under
written or endorsed hereon; subject also to any existing right of the Crown fo take and lay off roads under any 15\ e General Assembly of New

Zealand) in the land hereinafter described, as the same is delineated by the plan hereon, bordered uggﬁ , be the several admeasurements
4
& little more or less, which said land is-in- the-said Wmmb%u-be»-oﬁginaﬂy acquired by _?@_mxmm_mmmg_r.

as from the twenty-second day of  _Jagnuary -, one tho@d _ nine hundred and eighteen
under The Native Land Act 1909 . (§§?~ P , that'ifto say : All that

parcel of land containing eleven acres three roods and si;: erches mo r less being the Block situated in Block XV
of the Bay of Islands Survey District called Hauai ¥o.2G gggnﬁ pm— :
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"Distriet of Auckland containing by sdmeasurement ELEVEN ACRES TEREE RQQ

[Rew Zealand.
(C) Approved by the District Land Registrar. Anckland. No. 1000,

demorandum of Transfer.

WE, THE ABORIGINAL NATIVES of the Dominion of New Zealand whose names are set

out in the first column of the schedule hereto being registered as proprietors
of an estate in fee simple as tenants in ocommon in.equal shares
subject however to such encumbrances, liens and interests as are notified by memoranda

underwritten or endorsed hereon, in that piece of land situated in the Provinecial

AND SIX PERCHES be the same a little more or less being the whole o

plece of land called or known by the name of HAUAI NO., 2 G NO. &ﬁs being

the whole of the land comprised in an Order of The Native Len(f urt on
Fartition bearing date the twenty second day of January Yﬂousand nine
hundred and eighteen and being all of the land compri@.nd described in
volume /5¢ Porto /)i, of the Provisional SR

Lands Registry Office at Auckland Q‘Q

<<O

3n consideration of the sum of SIXTY POUNDS (£60. 0. Of) paid to us by THAMAS
THOMSON of Rawhiti, Bay of Islands, Schoolteacher,cevevecsscscscscscssnes

Na

SO AT e



-

Do bereby transfer to the said THOMAS THOMSON all our estate and 1nteres€j"1x{ +ie
sald piece of land above described. g

WI OF the said parties have hereuntd’ subséribed
their names.
; ~ SCHEDULE :=-
end
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In the Native Appellate Court
of New Zealand

N - Tokerau District: .. @

b

. &

CERTIFICATE OF CONFIRMATION \O

The Native Land Act 1931 and its cnta
and Section 13 Native ‘°urposes 935.

vo

AT a sitting of the Native Appe %@ Court held at Auckland

on the 18th day of liarch, 19 efore Robert Noble Jones,

zZsquire, Chief Judge, an les Bdaward MacCornick, Esquiré,

(ot 35T Pibrner, /535 Tudge. O

““WHEREAS the said co@after due enquiry is setisfied that

" —— i v ST T . - T —————

. — —

E

— — s e —

the alienation rting to be effected by the within deed :

has been ef@d in all respects in accordance with the law

in force the time of the execution thereof and as to all
matte n which the said Court is by law required to be
&gfed the seid Court hereby confirms the alienation
@ porting to be effected by the within deed.
&

EQ AS VITNESS the hand of the Chief Judge and the Seal of the
0 Court this 27th dsy of 1.. 'ch, \1936..

Q{<>’ | \~ o  CHIEF JUDGE.

TR B
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No. 2829 7 1 O Correct for the purposes of the Land Trumf}

TRANSFER OF Hauai No., 2 G No. 3.

G RECALL FILE LABEL %2 // J
wiiiin ot i
- F5000010176536 Solicitor for the Pgrcha.nr
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ZHOMAS THOMSQN =~
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Purchaser. L'
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Particulars entered m the egister-Book,
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Vol. J£o Folio /rep- i

| the /‘.5"" day 0%4,«4'7 193%,
at 22 ¢f o'clock.

|
}
l
|

. ST/

PARR & BLOMFIELD, /
SOLICITO O/ -
RS,
AUCKLAND, N.Z

e 22 f

Scott Primleg Co., 85, Paal Street, Accitiand

‘ -





